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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: October 22, 2020 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6N24 

Financial Project No.:   446264-1-52-01 

County(ies):               Miami-Dade   

 Project Name:              A Push-button/Bid Factor/Budgetary Ceiling Traffic 

Operations Signal Improvements contract at various 

Miami-Dade countywide locations. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information 

is hereby supplemented as set forth below: 

This contract was moved from October 29, 2020 Letting to November 19, 2020 Letting. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.  

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering 

Website at   https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/   to download 

the Amendment file for this addendum. 


